OGC o anD 6GAS COMMISSION

March 21, 2003 9000-2400/2700-59070-20
OGC - 03075

Anton H. Stark, P.Eng.

BC Asset Team

Dominion Exploration Canada Ltd.
2000, 400 — 3 Avenue S.W.
CALGARY AB T2P 4H2

Dear Mr. Stark:

RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION APPROVAL
DECL ET AL BUICK d-48-J/94-A-11; WA# 14400

The OGC has reviewed your application dated March 12, 2003, for approval to commingle gas
production from the Gething and Spirit River formations in the subject well.

Both zones are within the gas target area and have not yet been completed or tested. As noted in
your application, both intervals may be new pool discoveries. The OGC is concerned that,
despite planned initial zone testing, commingled operation will not allow production and
pressure monitoring of the individual zones, to access reserves and further pool development
potential. In this case, the incorporation of a sliding sleeve, or some other completion

arrangement, that will allow future zonal isolation for production and pressure testing would be
preferable.

At this pI)iﬂt, the OGC wishes to reserve judgment on approval of commingled production until
the results of individual zone tests are known. Commingled production approval as requested
may be denied, should the gas flow rate on test from each zone be significant.

Should you have any questions, please contact Ron Stefik at (250) 952-0310
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